From: Liz Beth

Sent: 27 January 2021 11:22

To: Johnson, Karla <Karla.Johnson@herefordshire.gov.uk>; dinedorparishcouncil@gmail.com
Cc: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2 @herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Questions for Dinedor Parish Council NDP Group

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Karla and Liz Kelso,

| sent through some questions connected to the Examination of the Didedor NDP, which | am currently
undertaking. Did you receive these — | have not heard back yet?

| have some supplementary questions concerning the Consultation Statement:

1. The response table for Regl4 comments lists residents only as a number. This is acceptable as long as you
retain the information as to who each number represents. Planning responses cannot be anonymous, so
please confirm that you could identify the person if called upon to do so.

2. There are a couple of rows in the same table that are blank for the ‘Respondent’ column. | have assumed
they are Resident 20 and Resident 27, please confirm that this is so.

Many thanks
Liz

Examiner Dinedor NDP

Ms L Beth BA (2.1 hons) MA MRTPI Dip Design in the Built Environment

planning
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